

## Members of the OECD Global Network of Schools of Government

Country	Institution name	Website
<b>Albania</b>	Albanian School of Administration	<a href="http://www.aspa.gov.al/">http://www.aspa.gov.al/</a>
<b>Algeria</b>	National School of Administration of Algeria	<a href="http://www.ena.dz">www.ena.dz</a>
<b>Australia</b>	Australia and New Zealand School of Government	<a href="http://www.anzsog.edu.au/">http://www.anzsog.edu.au/</a>
	The University of Sidney	<a href="http://sydney.edu.au">http://sydney.edu.au</a>
<b>Austria</b>	Federal Chancellery Austrian Federal Academy of Public Administration	<a href="http://www.bka.gv.at/">http://www.bka.gv.at/</a>
<b>Bahrain</b>	Institute of Public Administration – Kingdom of Bahrain	<a href="http://www.bipa.gov.bh/">http://www.bipa.gov.bh/</a>
<b>Belarus</b>	The School of Young Managers in Public Administration	<a href="http://www.sympa-by.eu">www.sympa-by.eu</a>
<b>Belgium</b>	Training Institute of the Federal Administration	<a href="http://www.ofoifa.belgium.be/fr">http://www.ofoifa.belgium.be/fr</a>
	École d'administration publique Wallonie-Bruxelles	<a href="http://www.eap-wb.be/eap/eap-accueil/">http://www.eap-wb.be/eap/eap-accueil/</a>
	KU Leuven Instituut voor de Overheid - Public Governance Institute	<a href="http://www.instituutvoordeoverheid.be">www.instituutvoordeoverheid.be</a> <a href="http://www.publicgov.eu">www.publicgov.eu</a>
<b>Brazil</b>	Brazilian National School of Public Administration	<a href="http://www.enap.gov.br/">http://www.enap.gov.br/</a>
<b>Canada</b>	Canada School of Public Service	<a href="http://www.cspc-efpc.gc.ca/">http://www.cspc-efpc.gc.ca/</a>
	York University	<a href="http://www.schulich.yorku.ca">www.schulich.yorku.ca</a>
<b>Chile</b>	Chilean Civil Service Agency	<a href="http://www.serviciocivil.gob.cl/">http://www.serviciocivil.gob.cl/</a>
	College of Public Administrators	<a href="http://www.colegioadministradorespublicos.cl/">www.colegioadministradorespublicos.cl/</a>
<b>China (People's Republic of)</b>	Chinese Academy of Governance	<a href="http://nsaww.nsa.gov.cn/">http://nsaww.nsa.gov.cn/</a>
<b>Colombia</b>	Escuela Superior de Administracion Publica	<a href="http://www.esap.edu.co">www.esap.edu.co</a>
<b>Costa Rica</b>	School of Public Administration, University of Costa Rica	<a href="http://www.eap.ucr.ac.cr/">http://www.eap.ucr.ac.cr/</a>
<b>Egypt</b>	National Management Institute, Egypt	<a href="http://www.nmi.gov.eg/Default.aspx">http://www.nmi.gov.eg/Default.aspx</a>
<b>Estonia</b>	Tallinn University of Technology, Ragnar Nurkse Department of Innovation and Governance	<a href="http://www.ttu.ee/nurkse">www.ttu.ee/nurkse</a>

Country	Institution name	Website
<b>Faroe Islands</b>	Prime Minister's Office, Department of Administration	<a href="http://www.tinganes.fo">www.tinganes.fo</a>
<b>Finland</b>	Finnish Institute of Public Administration	<a href="http://www.haus.fi/">http://www.haus.fi/</a>
<b>France</b>	Ecole Nationale d'Administration (ENA)	<a href="http://www.ena.fr/">http://www.ena.fr/</a>
	Centre national de la fonction publique territoriale	<a href="http://www.cnfpt.fr/">http://www.cnfpt.fr/</a>
	Institute for Public Management and Economic Development (IGPDE)	<a href="http://www.economie.gouv.fr/igpde">http://www.economie.gouv.fr/igpde</a>
<b>Germany</b>	Germany University of Administrative Sciences Speyer	<a href="http://www.uni-speyer.de">www.uni-speyer.de</a>
	Federal Academy of Public Administration	<a href="http://www.bakoev.bund.de">www.bakoev.bund.de</a>
<b>Greece</b>	National Centre for Public Administration and Local Government	<a href="http://www.ekdd.gr/">http://www.ekdd.gr/</a>
<b>Hungary</b>	National University of Public Service	<a href="http://en.uni-nke.hu/">http://en.uni-nke.hu/</a>
<b>Iceland</b>	Prime Minister's Office, Department of administrative development	<a href="http://forsaetisraduneyti.is/">forsaetisraduneyti.is /</a>
<b>India</b>	Administrative Staff College of India	<a href="http://www.asci.org.in/">http://www.asci.org.in/</a>
<b>Indonesia</b>	School of Government and Public Policy	<a href="http://www.sgpp.ac.id/">http://www.sgpp.ac.id/</a>
<b>Ireland</b>	Institute of Public Administration	<a href="http://www.ipa.ie">www.ipa.ie</a>
<b>Israel</b>	Civil Service Commission	<a href="http://www.csc.gov.il/Pages/HomePage.aspx">http://www.csc.gov.il/Pages/HomePage.aspx</a>
<b>Israel</b>	Galilee International Management Institute	<a href="http://www.galicol.ac.il">www.galicol.ac.il</a>
<b>Italy</b>	National School of Administration	<a href="http://www.sna.gov.it/">http://www.sna.gov.it/</a>
<b>Jordan</b>	National Institute for Training	<a href="http://www.jipa.gov.jo">www.jipa.gov.jo</a>
<b>Kazakhstan</b>	Academy of Public Administration under the President of the Republic of Kazakhstan	<a href="http://www.pa-academy.kz/index.php/en/">http://www.pa-academy.kz/index.php/en/</a>
<b>Korea</b>	Korea Institute of Public Administration	<a href="http://www.kipa.re.kr/">http://www.kipa.re.kr/</a>
	National Human Resources Development Institute Ministry of Personnel Management Republic of Korea	<a href="http://eng.nhi.go.kr">http://eng.nhi.go.kr</a>
<b>Latvia</b>	Latvian School of Public Administration	<a href="http://www.vas.gov.lv/en/">http://www.vas.gov.lv/en/</a>
<b>Lebanon</b>	Institut des Finances Basil Fuleihan	<a href="http://www.institutdesfinances.gov.lb/">http://www.institutdesfinances.gov.lb/</a>
<b>Lithuania</b>	Lithuanian Institute of Public Administration	<a href="http://www.livadis.lt/_en/">http://www.livadis.lt/_en/</a>

Country	Institution name	Website
<b>Luxembourg</b>	Le Gouvernement du Grand-Duché de Luxembourg Institut national d'administration publique	<a href="http://www.fonction-publique.public.lu/">http://www.fonction-publique.public.lu/</a> ; <a href="http://www.inap.public.lu">www.inap.public.lu</a>
<b>Malaysia</b>	National Institute of Public Administration (INTAN)	<a href="http://www.ipa.gov.my/">http://www.ipa.gov.my/</a>
	Malaysia Productivity Corporation	<a href="http://www.mpc.gov.my/home/index.php">http://www.mpc.gov.my/home/index.php</a>
<b>Mexico</b>	National Institute of Public Administration	<a href="http://www.inap.mx/portal/">http://www.inap.mx/portal/</a>
	Institute of Public Administration of the School of Government and Public Policy of the Tecnológico de Monterrey	<a href="http://www.itesm.mx/">http://www.itesm.mx/</a>
<b>Morocco</b>	National School of Administration, Morocco	<a href="http://www.ena.ac.ma/">http://www.ena.ac.ma/</a>
<b>New Zealand</b>	School of Government   Victoria University of Wellington   Victoria Business School	<a href="http://www.victoria.ac.nz/sog/">http://www.victoria.ac.nz/sog/</a>
<b>Philippines</b>	National College of Public Administration and Governance, University of the Philippines	<a href="http://ncpag.upd.edu.ph/">http://ncpag.upd.edu.ph/</a>
	Development Academy of the Philippines	<a href="http://www.dap.edu.ph">www.dap.edu.ph</a>
<b>Poland</b>	Chancellery of the Prime Minister Civil Service Department	<a href="http://dsc.kprm.gov.pl/en">http://dsc.kprm.gov.pl/en</a>
	National School of Public Administration	<a href="http://ksap.gov.pl/ksap/">http://ksap.gov.pl/ksap/</a>
<b>Portugal</b>	National Institute of Administration	<a href="http://www.ina.pt/">http://www.ina.pt/</a>
<b>Russia</b>	Russian Presidential Academy of National Economy and Public Administration	<a href="http://www.ranepa.ru/eng/">http://www.ranepa.ru/eng/</a>
<b>Singapore</b>	LEE KUAN YEW SCHOOL OF PUBLIC POLICY National University of Singapore	<a href="http://www.lkyspp.nus.edu.sg">www.lkyspp.nus.edu.sg</a>
	Institute of Governance and Policy Civil Service College	<a href="http://www.cscollege.gov.sg">www.cscollege.gov.sg</a>
<b>Slovenia</b>	Ministry of Public Administration of the Republic of Slovenia	<a href="http://www.mnz.gov.si/">http://www.mnz.gov.si/</a>
<b>South Africa</b>	Public Administration Leadership and Management Academy (PALAMA)	<a href="http://www.palama.gov.za/">http://www.palama.gov.za/</a>
<b>Spain</b>	Instituto Nacional de Administración Pública (INAP)	<a href="http://www.inap.es/">http://www.inap.es/</a>

Country	Institution name	Website
<b>Sweden</b>	Swedish Agency for Administrative Development	<a href="http://www.statskontoret.se/">http://www.statskontoret.se/</a>
<b>Switzerland</b>	Institut de hautes études en administration publique	<a href="http://www.unil.ch/idheap/">http://www.unil.ch/idheap/</a>
<b>Netherlands</b>	Dutch Institute for Public Administration	<a href="http://international.pblq.nl/">http://international.pblq.nl/</a>
	The Netherlands School of Public Administration	<a href="http://www.nsob.nl/EN/">http://www.nsob.nl/EN/</a>
<b>Tunisia</b>	National School of Administration Tunisia	<a href="http://www.ena.nat.tn/">http://www.ena.nat.tn/</a>
<b>Ukraine</b>	National Academy of Public Administration under the President of Ukraine	<a href="http://www.academy.gov.ua">http://www.academy.gov.ua</a>
<b>United Arab Emirates</b>	Mohammed Bin Rashid School of Government	<a href="http://www.dsg.ae/">http://www.dsg.ae/</a>
<b>United Kingdom</b>	Civil Service College	<a href="http://www.civilservicecollege.org.uk/">http://www.civilservicecollege.org.uk/</a>
	Civil Service	<a href="http://www.civilservice.gov.uk/">http://www.civilservice.gov.uk/</a>
	Blavatnik School of Government, University of Oxford	<a href="http://www.bsg.ox.ac.uk">www.bsg.ox.ac.uk</a>
<b>United States</b>	American Society for Public Administration	<a href="http://www.aspanet.org/public/">http://www.aspanet.org/public/</a>
<b>Other institutions and networks</b>	Arab Administrative Development Organization	<a href="http://www.arado.org.eg/fr/">http://www.arado.org.eg/fr/</a>
<b>Other institutions and networks</b>	Eastern Regional Organisation for Public Administration	<a href="http://www.eropa.org.ph/">http://www.eropa.org.ph/</a>
<b>Other institutions and networks</b>	European Institute of Public Administration	<a href="http://www.eipa.nl/">http://www.eipa.nl/</a>
<b>Other institutions and networks</b>	International Association of Schools and Institutes of Administration	<a href="http://www.iias-iisa.org/iasia/fr/">http://www.iias-iisa.org/iasia/fr/</a>
<b>Other institutions and networks</b>	MENA-OECD Training Centre	<a href="http://www.tcmnaoecd.org/en/">http://www.tcmnaoecd.org/en/</a>

Country	Institution name	Website
<b>Other institutions and networks</b>	Network of Institute and Schools of Public Administration in Central and Eastern Europe	<a href="http://www.nispa.sk/">http://www.nispa.sk/</a>
<b>Other institutions and networks</b>	Network of Schools of Public Policy, Affairs and Administration (NASPAA)	<a href="http://www.naspaa.org/">http://www.naspaa.org/</a>
<b>Other institutions and networks</b>	Regional School of Public Administration (RESPA)	<a href="http://www.respaweb.eu/">http://www.respaweb.eu/</a>